

PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Memorandum

HOBBS OFFICE OCC

To H. M. Shelton
From: Kenneth N. Gordon

Date: March 23, 1960
Place: 1960 MAR 23 AM 8:12
Permian Division Office
Dispatching Department

CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

Hawk B-10-1

B-10-21-37 Tull Paul

The Continental Oil Company's Hawk B-10-1 well (60-920) was switched from the Jal High Pressure Gathering System to the suction of the West Eunice Compressors for the first time at 11:00 A. M., on December 30, 1959, due to its inability to produce minimum contract requirements.

Kenneth N. Gordon
Kenneth N. Gordon
Dispatching Department

KNG:imp

cc: E. A. Searce
W. C. Cheek
F. M. Woodruff
R. E. Fithian
W. W. Maxwell
V. M. Plummer
M. C. Robertson
J. T. Racer
T. Gaskin
R. T. Wright
N.M.O.C.C., Hobbs, N.M.
N.M.O.C.C., Santa Fe, N.M.
File

CORRECTED COPY
to show correct date.